

ASSISTANT ATTORNEY

SOFIE DAMGAARD JENSEN



COPENHAGEN 

(+45) 33 70 60 05 T

(+45) 31 36 56 24 M

SODJE@NJORDLAW.COM @

PROFILE

Sofie Damgaard Jensen primarily focuses on tax law, advising on complex tax and VAT-related issues. She has extensive experience and expertise in corporate law and significant experience advising on shareholder agreements, business transfers, and restructurings.

This combination makes her well-qualified to provide advice at the intersection of tax and corporate law, such as generational and strategic business transactions.

EXPERIENCE

2023 – NJORD Law Firm, Assistant attorney
2020 – 2023 NJORD Law Firm, Legal Assistant
2018 – 2020 IUNO Advokatpartnerselskab, Legal Assistant

EDUCATION

2021 - 2023 Master of Law, University of Copenhagen
2018 - 2021 BA.jur., University of Copenhagen
2022 – 2022 University of Kent, Erasmus Programme

LANGUAGE

Danish and English.